DTC: Important Notice
National Securities Clearing Corporation

A#: 8411

DATE: JUNE 13, 2017

TO: ALL MEMBERS

FROM: PRODUCT MANAGEMENT, EQUITIES CLEARANCE

ATTENTION: |MANAGING PARTNER/OFFICER, OPERATIONS PARTNER/OFFICER
MANAGER P&S DEPARTMENT, MANAGER DATA PROCESSING
DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: REMINDER OF CTS AND CNS WEB PRODUCTS IMPLEMENTATION
TO THE CLEARING DASHBOARD

In Important Notices A#8334 dated, February 7, 2017 and A#8357 dated, March 23, 2017 the National
Securities Clearing Corporation (NSCC) announced the introduction of Consolidated Trade Summary
(CTS) and Continuous Net Settlement (CNS) web products for the Clearing Dashboard. Members are
reminded these products will be added to the Clearing Dashboard in production on June 23, 2017. For
further details regarding this implementation, please review the attached Important Notices which
include registration details for each product.

DTCC offers enhanced access to all important notices via a Web-based subscription service. The notification system leverages RSS Newsfeeds, providing significant
benefits including real-time updates and customizable delivery. To learn more and to set up your own DTCC RSS alerts, visit
http://www.dtcc.com/subscription_form.php.
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